Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: C Meenachi - IlI <Meenachi@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 June, 2020 12:00 PM

To: Admin-D (LKK Auto); 'Admin A'; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Cc: Angeline

Subject: RE: [India Ref : MFL2019D0000017/03&04/CM]  Claimant L Kua Kai Li Accdt on

14.01.19 invl GW5853T(IlI), GBG1695C, JQB737& GBH8691L along SLE // Com law
Ref : PCS/AR/2019/219357/iii. PI+PD

VERY VERY URGENT

Dear Sirs,

Kindly let us have the paper survey report now please.

Thank You

Weena

Motor & Work Injury Claim Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04-02 I0B Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6073 Fax: 6224 4174
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From: C Meenachi - llI

Sent: Thursday, 30 April, 2020 12:15 AM

To: Admin-D (LKK Auto) (admin-d@lkkauto.com) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Angeline <angelinerajoo@comlaw.com.sg>

Subject: [India Ref : MFL2019D0000017/03&04/CM] Claimant L Kua Kai Li Accdt on 14.01.19 invl GW5853T(llI),
GBG1695C, JQB737& GBH8691L along SLE // Com law Ref : PCS/AR/2019/219357/iii. PI+PD

VERY URGENT
Dear Sirs,

Kindly conduct a paper survey on third party vehicle and let us have your report on an urgently basis. No survey
report

Please note that we have appointed our solicitors in this matter.

Weena

Motor & Work Injury Claim Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04-02 10B Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6073 Fax: 6224 4174
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This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has
reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any
use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability
for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of
Internet transmission or any modification.



